NORTH CENTRAL FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING PACKET
THURSDAY

OCTOBER 28, 2021

5:30 P.M.

Public Documents



NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2021
5:30 P.M.
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
A) Roll Call

INVOCATION AND FLAG SALUTE
PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA
A) Consideration and Approval of Disbursements List for September 2021
B) Review and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports

1) District Fund Balances — All Funds

2) Budget Variance Report: YTD Expenses Compared to Budget

3) Revenue and Reimbursement Report

4) PG & E Report

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A) Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 30, 2021.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT
A) Fire Incident/Fire Prevention Reports for September
B) NCFPD/Hanford City combined Dispatch

FILLING BOARD OF DIRECTORS VACANCY
A) Action item — Appoint candidate Michael Golden, resident of the District to fill the
vacant District Board position.

PUBLIC COMMENT: (Before Closed Session) For any member of the public that
would like to make a comment on the Closed Session item(s)

CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Government Code section
54957.6
Agency designated representatives: Chief Tim Henry and outside negotiator Che
Johnson Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Employee organization: North Central Professional Firefighters Association

B. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Property: 3031 N. Nielsen Avenue, Fresno,
Negotiating Parties: Chief Tim Henry & John Nipp.
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

1



C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of Subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9: Number of cases: 1

LEASE AGREEMENT WITH JOHN & NATALIA NIPP TRUSTEES OF THE NIPP

FAMILY TRUST

A) Action item — Authorize Chief Henry and Mr. Price to execute a lease agreement
with John and Natalia Nipp Trustees of the Nipp Family Trust for property at 3031

N Nielsen Avenue in Fresno.
10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A) Regular Board Meeting: Thursday, November 18, 2021, at 5:30 p.m.

12. ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND INQUIRIES

At a Board meeting, those who wish to be heard on matters on the agenda should indicate their desire to speak when the item
is ready for discussion. If, at the meeting, you wish to discuss an item, which is not on the agenda, you may indicate your desire
to do so under "Public Comments”. in order to allow time for all public comments and inquiries, the time for individual comments
may, at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board, be limited to five minutes. If you wish to request time on an upcoming Board
Agenda to present a particular item or matter to the Board, you may contact the District by 5:00 p.m. seven business days prior
to the scheduled Board meeting to so request. If the matter is within the Board's jurisdiction, and the Board has not taken action
or considered the item at a recent meeting, the District may place the item on the agenda. When addressing the Board, you are
requested to come forward to the speaker’s podium, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate at this meeting, piease
contact the District at 559-275-5531. Notification provided a minimum of 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Pursuant to the ADA, the meeting room is accessible to
the physically disabled.



NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

DISBURSEMENT JOURNAL

SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

OCTOBER 7, 2021

TOTAL
CK# VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
6357 1-Stop Electric Electrical work at station 59 09/02/21 9,331.72
6358 Barrios Enterprise Portable toilet maintenance 09/02/21 100.00
6359 First in - Last Out Gloves 09/02/21 5,950.00
6360 GC Builders Corp. Delivery of crushed rock 09/02/21 2,058.00
6361 Paul's Constuction Install tile and rubber base at station 59 09/02/21 3,600.00
6362 PG&E Utilities 09/02/21 98.20
Food, maintenance, bank fee, station supplies,
6363 U.S. Bank Cal Card training, travel, computer maint., fire prevention, 09/02/21 25,870.25
apparatus equip., capitol stuctures.

Payroll Employee Payroll 09/14/21 178,967.33
6364 Aramark Linen service 09/15/21 172.64
6365 ARBA Group life insurance 09/15/21 135.23
6366 Backdraft OpCo, LLC ERS software renewal 09/15/21 4,039.00
6367 Baker Manock & Jensen Legal services 09/15/21 1,167.56
6368 Biola CSD Utilities 09/15/21 288.65
6369 Employee Payroll Liabilities Child support 09/15/21 435.00
6370 Employee Payroll Liabilities Child support 09/15/21 100.50
6371 CCP Industries Inc. Station supplies 09/15/21 200.98
6372 Employee Reimbursement Parts for repairs 09/15/21 82.95
6373 City of Fresno Utilities 09/15/21 140.54
6374 City of Kerman Utilities 09/15/21 606.18
6375 Clyde Lansing Consultant services 09/15/21 2,000.00
6376 Cook's Repair all-call 58, BC monitor programming 09/15/21 160.00
6377 Department of Justice Live scan services 09/15/21 98.00
6378 FDAC EBA Group plan health insurance 09/15/21 55,321.43
6379 GearGrid Corp. Turnout lockers 09/15/21 5,336.00
6380 H&J Chevrolet Vehicle maintence 09/15/21 681.27
6381 John Hancock USA 457 plan contributions 09/15/21 2,956.59
6382 Board Member Reimbursement  Board member health insurance 09/15/21 799.00
6383 Lexipol Annual fire policy review 09/15/21 8,203.00
6384 Loperena Antenna Owens Mountain antenna site lease 09/15/21 1,853.00
6385 Mac's Equipment Apparatus parts 09/15/21 91.82
6386 Board Member Reimbursement  Board member health insurance 09/15/21 901.00
6387 Occupational health Centers New Employee phyicals 09/15/21 1,015.50
6388 Office Depot Office supplies 09/15/21 761.82
6389 Orkin Pest control 09/15/21 255.00
6390 Overhead Door, Inc. Roll up door at station 57 09/15/21 7,176.00
6391 Real-Time Computer maintenance 09/15/21 902.00



NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

DISBURSEMENT JOURNAL

OCTOBER 7, 2021

TOTAL

CK# VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
6392 Republic Services Trash service - station 59 09/15/21 122.22
6393 Robert V Jensen Bulk fuel 09/15/21 2,627.12
6394 Board Member Reimbursement  Board member heaith insurance 09/15/21 799.00
6395 Sebastian Phone service 09/15/21 173.37
6396 Sierra HR Partners, Inc HR consultant services 09/15/21 230.00
6397 Slumberger Lumber Station maintanence 09/15/21 2,491.15
6398 Employee Reimbursement Health insurance 09/15/21 1,350.00
6399 U.S. Bank PARS Pension plan contributions 09/15/21 39,410.62
6400 Unitedhealthcare Insurance Co.  Prior board member insurance 09/15/21 403.50
6401 Valley Farms Supply Station maint, apparatus equipment 09/15/21 598.54
6402 VOID Voided check 09/15/21 0.00
6403 Fire Apparatus Solutions Apparatus maintanence 09/17/21 15,764.19
6404 Mid Valley Disposal Utilities 09/17/21 511.74
6405 Tyler Burgess Construction Engineering costs for station 59 09/17/21 4,813.44

Employee Final Payroll Payroll 09/22/21 1,712.93

Payroll Employee's Payroll 09/29/21 172,390.81
7000 Employee Reimbursement Promotional item 09/30/21 282.70
7001 Aramark Linen service 09/30/21 216.20
7002 ASI Dental/vision plan funding 09/30/21 2,800.00
7003 AT&T Phone & long distance service 09/30/21 49.72
7004 Employee Payroll Liabilities Child support 09/30/21 435.00
7005 Employee Payroll Liabilities Child support 09/30/21 100.50
7006 CCP Industries Inc. Station supplies 09/30/21 422.61
7007 VOID Voided check 09/30/21 0.00
7008 Employee Reimbursement Grant writing class 09/30/21 806.16
7009 Comcast Business Internet and phone services 09/30/21 1,608.88
7010 County of Fresno Dispatch services 09/30/21 14,876.00
7011 Co. of Fresno Auditor/Controller ~ September 2021 - POB 09/30/21 30,305.24
7012 CSG Inspection services 09/30/21 862.50
7013 Employee Reimbursement Training 09/30/21 207.00
7014 Failsafe Testing LLC Ladder testing certification 09/30/21 2,011.65
7015 Faustino Lopez Gardener - station 59 09/30/21 350.00
7016 Fire Apparatus Solutions Apparatus maintanence 09/30/21 13,647.65
7017 H & J Chevrolet Apparatus maintanence 09/30/21 328.31
7018 John Hancock USA 457 plan contributions 09/30/21 2,956.59
7019 Employee Reimbursement Training 09/30/21 207.00
7020 L.N. Curtis Air bag sets (5), Foam, Extractor 09/30/21 25,409.31
7021 Liebert, Cassidy Whitmore Legal services 09/30/21 684.00



NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

DISBURSEMENT JOURNAL

SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

OCTOBER 7, 2021

TOTAL
CK# VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
7022 Office Depot Office supplies 09/30/21 204.73
7023 PARS Pension/457 admin fees 09/30/21 2,952.25
7024 PG&E Utilities 09/30/21 3,492.72
7025 Quinn Transfer switch (2) for generators 09/30/21 7,115.96
7026 Ray Morgan Copier maintanence 09/30/21 245.60
7027 Real-Time Computer maintenance 09/30/21 250.00
7028 Robert V Jensen Bulk fuel 09/30/21 2,967.84
7029 Rolinda Farm Supply Apparatus part 09/30/21 12.96
7030 Sampson, Sampson, & Patterson Audit services 09/30/21 5,000.00
7031 Employee Reimbursement Mileage reimbursement 09/30/21 453.04
7032 Seirra Lock & Glass Repair lock at station 55 09/30/21 152.50
7033 Sparkletts Water delivery service 09/30/21 975.64
7034 Standard Insurance Company Life & LTD Insurance 09/30/21 1,624.00
Commication, food, training, trave!, computer,
7035 U.S Bank - Cal card apparatus, station maintenance, bank fees, postage, 09/30/21 19,275.90
subscription, fuel, equipment

7036 U.S Bank Pars Pension plan contributions 09/30/21 38,578.79
7037 US Bank Voyager Fleet Card Voyager card fuel purchases 09/30/21 1,540.34
7038 Verizon Toughbooks data plan 09/30/21 182.60
7039 Verizon Wireless Cell phones - operations 09/30/21 23.25
7040 Verizon Wireless Office Cell phones - admin staff 09/30/21 511.41
7041 Vincent Communications New radios (10) 09/30/21 27,000.23

Total $ 776,381.57

Board action: To approve disbursements from West America general account as
presented for the total amount of $ 776,381.57



Wd v¢:¢ Le0e/Se/0lL

Z1°'180°5€€"L 28's09°'0Z1 €5°96SPPE  90'SZL'VE  LZ'LLZ'LS9  06'C6L'0ST 95°S96'VLL‘C  86°2Z6°818°T 1202/0€/60 duejeg Buipu3
80°96£'990°8 y'szeiozt rOLE'SPE  SS'SLO'VE  LZT6LO'SP9 80'0EL'6PZ 0ZVSE'60L'S  60°LPL'99S‘E 1202/10/60 @oueleg Bog
ovviv ocvLy ozriy oLvivy ooviy 00002 o0ooolL # SSV12 ANN4
SAanNn4d 1v ann4
40 Tvliol aNn4d JAVIT anNn4d
>Ozmv_0m_ﬁ_.rzoo IAYISTY WIS SI3 oNIaINg INININD3 L\2-ELEDL) S3ONVIVE HSVD

1202 ‘0¢ ¥3AINILd3S

S3ONVIVE HSVO ANNJ LORLSIa
101d1S1d NOILO310dd 34 TVILNID HLUON




%G = 9beiane - Jeak |eosl Jo yjuow pig

%S 69 2.L08v'29¢‘C %L 0E 82°29.°0v0°L ¥9'659'v9Z  ¥9°20L‘Z8.  £VZ'60V'E s|ejo

%0°8€ 18509, %029 ELY6ECL 00°0 eL'v6e'TL 00002 adueuajule|y R s)se VIS
%S L 82°968°GS %S°'GZ ZL°e0L6l 1£7298'y SELPZ YL 000°‘sZ 9soH % Juawdinb3 ‘sjoo) snjeseddy
%016 86°.£.°22 %0°6 20°292‘C 8" 059 S L9t 00052 uonudAald aii4
%E 8. 25'916°¢ %L 1T 8y'£80°L 18°/6€ 19'589 000°S pood
%2'S8 Z8'620°LL %81 81096 L l9L) op'Z6L L 00002 saliddng a21J0
%E"06 £€€°969'VLL %L 19°€0€°CL 00'095‘ 19°¢vL'S 000°22Z1 Bujures)
%E'€8 £2°6.6've %L91 L1020°S L0'8SLY 9.°798 000°0E sasuadx3 [9AeI |
%9°56 85°ZLL'6l %¥' Zv'l88 Z6'v9 05°228 00002 suonduosqng @ sanq diysiaquiay
%P°Z9 1681118 %9°LE £y 1L88'st 62'50Z'6l ¥1°9.9'6¢ 000°‘0€1 SaDIAISS [euolSSdjoid
%90 95'0.8'St %y 62 vv6ZL61 62'092'S 61°698°CL 000°G9 saIn
%6 LL 19'S19'v9 %182 geyee'se SYSLL'L 88°8¥1L‘8l 00006 lang
%9°0. 18'622°82 %¥V'62 6L°0L2°L1 zeieL'e 16°8¥9°8 000°0% sal|ddng uolelg
%2 Z8 98'6£Z'Z8 %8 L1 L y9LLL 81°.62'8 96°905°6 000°001L aoueuajurely Ayjoe4
%S L. Ly'8LS oy %S°2¢ 65°L8Y'ElL GLzoL's Pr'6.E'S 00009 Juswdinb3 8210 @ suvIndwo)
%126 £8°6¥8°9¢ %62 LLPSLE SO LLLZ zsevo’L 000°0¥ adueuajulep Juswdinb3 uonels
%1°1L9 8L°1L89°L6 %6°8E 28'81€'8S vSvz8‘sy 8Z'vev'vL 000°0S L adueuajuiely snjeieddy
%S0 08'S0Y‘€o %S°6Z 0Z'65°9Z €0°2€1°2L LL'ISY'vL 000°06 suopedunwwo)
%006 61°520°06 %0701 18°¥.6°6 00°056°S L8 ¥20Y 000001 sjnousng
%2’ 00°099°S %8°96 00°0¥E‘LLL 000 00°0VE‘LLL 000°SLi aoueinsuj Ajjiger » ony ‘Aliadoid
%00 1A %0°001 ¥S°091 6V 000 ¥S°09L‘6Y L9l 6¥ juswied Buoueury snjeieddy
%1°0G 8¥'Z81'60C %6"6% 25896802 000 25°895°80¢2 X-JAVAR 4 Buloueuly juswied yy304
%0°G. TR N A) 4 %0°GZ ZL'S16'06 ¥2°'50€'0¢ 801909 £99°¢9¢ spuog uolebijqo uoisusd
%8°68 00°8¥¥081 %Z'¥l 00°25.'62 00'9.8'v1L 00'9.8'%L 00z'oLe S9DJAJag Yojedsi( - ousald Jo Ajuno)
%0°G. 10°158°66. %0°'G2 66919092  ££°2.8°88 99 vyl LLL 89¥'990°L Juswaaiby 8djA1ag ON)3N ousald jo A0

Buiuleway  Buiurewey pasn L2/LE/80 Niyy 1ebpng .
1oBpng 30 9, JoBpng 1oBpng Jo % felol AlA Lg-deg ANAROY wMMM _.mWNmA_UuN_ aoueuajuie|y pue saijddng ‘sadjAlag

€202 IANNC - LZoZ ATNr
IvNldv - Ol - 139ang
JOVNINILNIVIN ANV S3ITddNS ‘SIDIANIS

10141810 NOILOT1O¥d JHId TVHINID HLIYON




%096 98'980°ZEY'L %0°¥ vL'ezz'09 65°0LE'vE §6'ZLo‘oz oLe'zev'L saunjipuadx3 pung |ejo)

%6° Ly 8€°26.'y %1°ZS 29°L02'S 000 29°202'S 000°0L Buip|ing - saunjipuadx3 snoaue|jaosIy
%0°8S 0029951 %02 00°eeeLL 00850 00°522°6 00022 85 '8 GG suone)s - siaulejuo) sbeioyg
%882 ¥0'v88°C %e LL 96'SLLL 96'GL1°L 000 00001 [eyide) - saunyipuadx3 snoaue||9osiiy
%S9 1825691 %S €Y 6L°L¥0'CL 6L.v0'cL 000 000°0¢ 86 '@ 9G suole)s 10} siojdelixy
%826 002826 %2 L 00921, 00'921°L 000 000001 s)o9lo.d Juawanosdwy [eyided
%0001 00°000°00S %0°0 00'0 000 000 000°00S aulbuz aui4 |) odA L
%586 zLeseor %S’ L 88'929'6 reLey vy eLsy 000°0S9 Aeg ddy g5 uonelg jo uoneaouay
%0001 00°0L€E°0¢ %0°0 000 000 000 oLc‘oe 65 uonels - 6y penbg
%0001 00°000°S9 %00 000 000 000 00069 3I21Y3A Jo)IOM dduBUBJUIB
%0°001 00°000°5Z %00 000 000 000 000'SZ Jajsuel ] juswdinbz samo] Ayjjinbues)
%¥'99 Ls'esz'el %9°€E 67'91L'9 000 67'91L'9 00002 apeibdn oipey yoledsiq
%0001 0000052 %00 000 00°0 00'0 000°SZ Juswejeqy psspy

196png Jad sainjipuadx3g pungy

%L'SL L1'€15°289Y %6"¥2 €Z6¥2'1S5°L ¥0'S80°TLS  6LPIL°6E0°L €92°CET'D g90d pue sjyauag ‘sabep [ejoL

%L'SL L0°'L€0°€29‘Y %6'¥T 66'2v6'2ES'L €8'652'00S  91°€89'0Z0°L #.6'SSL‘D s)yauag pue sabep sakojduia
%¥'SL 892158 %9'vC zeeel'e vv'226 88'p58°L S62°'L1 sjyyauag asnodg Bulaiaing
%E'SL 05°'6.0'F %LV 05°6€€°L 0s°9vy 00°¢68 6LY's Slyjeuag Joquiajy pJeog Joud
%89 85°068°9¥ %Z'€e ZrvsL'vl 1Z'LSv'y SL'€eL'6 G019 sjyaueg pue sabep pseog juaung

Buiuiewsy  Buureway pasn 12/1€/80 NIY) 2bpng ‘
wbpngjoe,  jeBpng  jeBpngocy, oL LA kLS8 Aoy WM.M _mwwmn_.“ HOYRCSISIESISEIISSECH

€z0Z INNr - LZoZ ATINr

TVNLIV - 01 - 139ang

SFUNLIANIAX3 ANN4 ANV 90d ‘S1I4INTF ‘STOVM
10141810 NOILO310¥d Jyid TVHINID HLION




00°02£°ZE1 00°0££ZEL 0070 S|e)o JudWwasInquiiay
00°0.£°2E1 00°0L£ZEL 0070 00°01L9°2£8 el y34vs
000 000 000 86°9€.°8YE WswasINquIiay weaj ayus
000 000 000 "quiisy Ayjnn asea uonels adueINqUIY
LZ/LE/80 NIy}
sfejlol dlA Lz-dag KiAnoy sw9)| sjqesinquiiay
%86 Z17990°CES'0L %2 88°L¥9°'991 LL 16166 LLbh¥ L9 80.669'0L  SIBIO] BnUdAdY
%98 €0'898°c %1 16°1€9 L6°LE9 000 00S‘y awodu| snoaue|[aasIy
%Ll SL182°6 %EZ SZT8LLT 000 SZ'8LLT 000'ZL sied auQ Ajuolid 10} Juawasinquiay
%9L-  (58'SZSY) %911 68'62S‘ZE 68'6ZG‘2E 000 00082 Buiutes) vsi absjjon Ano ousauy
%001 00°000°G2 %0 000 000 00'0 000°sZ JUBLISSISSY JUSWIJEqY PadM
%S L 00°091°cZ %52 00°vv9°L 00°8¥S‘Z 00°960°S ¥08‘0¢ [ejuay Jomo|
%001 00'88€‘LL %0 00°0 000 00'0 88€L1L asean uolels aduenquy
%SY 05°€98'S1 %SGS 0S°9€1'61 00°850‘S 05°8,0°91 000‘SE S$H)29Y ue|d pue SHWIdd ‘sa94
%SS 20°26Evy %SY 86°209'GE L SEv'es 1S°2LL'E 00008 (1004 Jusunsaau| funo)) ysasau
%66 19°8€9'86£°01 %} €€°22£'89 Z'866'9Z 16°8LE LY 910°29%‘01 saxe] Apadoid
1obpng
Bujureway paAlooay LZ/1€/80 Ny}
% . IejJol LA lg-deg 2202 - 1202 anuaAay
6 6
1abpng 1ebpng jo 9, Ayanoy 1ES) (B98I

Z€20c aNNC - LZoZ ANr
Ivnldv - Ol - 139ang

SINIWISUYNENITY ANV INNIATY

10141810 NOILOF10¥d J¥id TVHLNID HLYON




PG&E Comparison

2020 to 2021
LOCATION Sep-20 Sep-21 Difference
15850 W. Kearney:
Acc# 7835118035 (Elect) - Kwh $ 10,087.49 $ 14,502.88 $ 4,415.39
Acc# 7835118040 (Gas) - Therms $ 14135 $ 13412 $ (7.23)
MONTHLY TOTALS $ 10,228.84 § 14,637.00 $ 4,408.16
806 S. Garfield:
Acc# 7835118045 (Elect) - Kwh $ 1390 $ 1051 § (3.39)
Acc# 7835118050 (Gas) - Therms $ 48.30 § 50.74 % 2.44
MONTHLY TOTALS § 62.20 $ 61.25 % (0.95)
4555 N. Biola:
Acc# 2283032025 (Elect) - Kwh $ 86.96 $ 986 § (77.10)
Acc# 2283032030 (Gas) - Therms $ 39.86 § 3523 % (4.63)
MONTHLY TOTALS $ 126.82 § 4509 § (81.73)
7285 W. Shields:
Acc# 6632517005 (Elect) - Kwh $ 207550 $ 204087 $ (34.63)
Acc# 7835118025 (Shop) - Kwh $ 164.93 § 13255 § (32.38)
Acc# 7835118020 (yrd lite) - Kwh $ 11.78 $ 1181 § 0.03
Acc# 7835118030 (Gas) - Therms $ 66.85 $ 62.65 $ (4.20)
MONTHLY TOTALS $ 2,319.06 § 224788 $ (71.18)
1709 W. Bullard:
Acc# 2283033680 (Elect) - Kwh $ 3128 § 350.27 $ 318.99
Acc# 2283032877 (Gas) - Therms $ 21.00 $ 8.11 § (12.89)
MONTHLY TOTALS $ 5228 $ 358.38 $ 306.10

TOTALS BY MONTH $ 12,789.20 $ 17,34960 $ 4,560.40




PG&E Comparison
2020 to 2021
LOCATION Sep-20 Sep-21 Difference
15850 W. Kearney:
Acc# 7835118035 (Elect) - Kwh 8,325 11,250 2,925
Acc# 7835118040 (Gas) - Therms 94 85 9)
806 S. Garfield:
Acc# 7835118045 (Elect) - Kwh 3,133 2,470 (663)
Acc# 7835118050 (Gas) - Therms 28 28 0
4555 N. Biola:
Acc# 2283032025 (Elect) - Kwh 5,607 2,913 (2,694)
Acc# 2283032030 (Gas) - Therms 20 16 (4)
7285 W. Shields:
Acc# 6632517005 (Elect) - Kwh 7,315 7,103 (212)
Acc# 7835118025 (Shop) - Kwh 609 444 (165)
Acc# 7835118020 (yrd lite) - Kwh 9 10 1
Total Kwh current month 7,933 7,557 (376)
Acc# 7835118030 (Gas) - Therms 43 36 (7)
1709 W. Bullard:
Acc# 2283033680 (Elect) - Kwh 44 1,213 1,169
Acc# 2283032877 (Gas) - Therms 10 0 (10)




NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
5:30 P.M.
MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
District Board Chair Mr. Ken Abrahamian called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call
Board Members Present: Mrs. Cheryl Belluomini, Mr. Michael Foglio, Ms. Amanda
Souza and Mr. Ken Abrahamian. Mr. Rusty Nonini arrived a few minutes after roll call
during the approval of the minutes.

Also present were Fire Chief Tim Henry, Mr. Ken Price and Mr. Joe Barcelos.

2. INVOCATION AND FLAG SALUTE
The invocation was led by Pastor Arabian and the flag salute was led by Chief Henry.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Consideration and Approval of Disbursements List for August 2021
B. Review and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports
1) District Fund Balances — All Funds
2) Budget Variance Report: YTD Expenses Compared to Budget
3) Revenue and Reimbursement Report
4) PG&E Report

Mr. Abrahamian asked the District Board and members of the public if there were
any items on the Consent Agenda they would like to pull from the agenda for
discussion or questions.

There were no questions so Mr. Abrahamian called for a motion to approve the
Consent Agenda.

Motion: To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Moved by: Mr. Foglio, second by Mrs. Belluomini.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Absent Aye 4/0

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 1 of 10



5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A)

B)

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 26, 2021.
There were no questions or comments.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 26, 2021
as presented.

Moved by: Ms. Souza, second by Mrs. Belluomini.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of September 20, 2021.
There were no questions or comments.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the Special Board Meeting of September 20,
2021.

Moved by: Mr. Nonini, second by Mr. Foglio.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

6. FIRE CHIEF REPORT

A)

B)

C)

Fire Incident/Fire Prevention Reports for August 2021
Chief Henry stated the incident report this month is consistent with the past several
months response times and very close to last year's totals. He asked the District
Board if they had any questions, there were no questions.

Station 59 Construction Update

Chief Henry stated based on the direction from the District Board, the District hired
Burgess Contracting to do the work to reopen station 59. They are in the final
phases of architectural design and engineering. | reviewed multiple drafts from the
engineers and they are anticipating submitting plans to the County by the next
Board Meeting.

Kerman Harvest Festival District Participation

Chief Henry stated the District participated in the Harvest Festival this year. Like
last year, the District set up some burn displays and propane props from Fresno
City College. The District also had a fire engine at the Kerman Harvest Festival.

City of Kerman Police Chief John Golden stated on behalf of Mayor Yep, City
Manager John Janson and the entire community we express our thanks for the
diligent efforts of the fire department’s support and presentation at the Harvest
Festival.

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 2 of 10



D) OES / Wildland Deployment Update
Chief Henry stated the District was almost as active this year as we were last year
helping the state with wildland fires. Chief Henry went through the list of incidents
and described the location, number of employees that were deployed and the
length of time they were deployed.

7. RESOLUTION NO. 21-09 RECOGNIZING BOARD MEMBER BELLUOMINI'S
SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND TO THE DISTRICT
RESIDENTS AND STAFF
A) Action item — Adopt Resolution No. 21-09 recognizing Board Member

Belluomini for her years of service.
Mr. Barcelos read the resolution recognizing Board Member Belluomini for her
years of service to the District Board of Directors.

Chief Henry presented a plaque and a copy of the resolution to Mrs. Belluomini.

Motion: To adopt Resolution No. 21-09 recognizing Board Member Belluomini for
her years of service to the District Board, residents and staff.

Moved by: Mr. Abrahamian, second by Mr. Nonini.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

8. SAFER GRANT NOTICE OF APPLICATION APPROVAL
A) Action item — Consider and authorize Chief Henry to accept SAFER grant
award of $2,312,174.61 federal funding on behalf of the District for nine
firefighter positions.
Chief Henry reported the District was awarded the 2020 SAFER grant for
$2,312,174.61 to fund nine firefighter positions for three years. The funds will cover
the salary and benefits of nine positions.

Motion: To authorize Chief Henry to accept the 2020 SAFER Grant award of
$2,312,174.61 on behalf of the District.

Moved by: Ms. Souza, second by Mr. Nonini.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

9. RESULTS OF ACTUARIAL STUDY FROM BARTEL ASSOCIATES FOR THE
DISTRICT’S PENSION PLAN.
A) Action item — Consider and approve a discount rate and authorize Chief
Henry to finalize the report with Bartel Associates and have the plan
documents amended.

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 3 of 10



Chief Henry stated this item is the actuarial study from Bartel required by the
Pension Reform Act and to meet the District's GASB standards. In the study there
is a recommendation based on the actuarial study that the Board consider and
approve the results of the January 1, 2021 actuarial study provided by Bartel
Associates and give direction to the plan administrator to select the discount rate
of 5.75 percent with normal costs of 26.02 percent for safety members and 25.22
percent for miscellaneous employees.

Chief Henry stated as you can see in the memo and in depth in the study, the
normal cost is based on making sure the system is whole at 100 percent when
every employee retires in the future. The discount rate is the percentage that is
reduced from the normal cost with an assumption that we are going to get interest
rates on investments that will cover the discount rate over a thirty (30) year
smoothing period. Based on our decision to investing our funds into the market
using a moderate rate, not a more aggressive or less aggressive rate and staying
with the moderate rate in the investments of our funds, there Is a confidence rate
of fifty-five (65) percent of hitting the 5.75 percent discount rate in the next thirty
(30) years. It also shows a 5.5 percent discount rate and the impacts to the normal
cost percentages. Chief Henry stated just like we did two years ago, we are
recommending taking the middle of the road option, being cautious but at the same
time making sure we don’t have any unfunded liability.

The District Board asked how often does the District have to have an actuarial
study done. Chief Henry replied the District is required under the new pension
reform to have an actuarial study performed every two years.

There was some more discussion and Chief Henry and Mr. Price answered a few
more questions from the District Board. After the questions and discussion, Mr.
Abrahamian called for a motion.

Motion: To approve the results of the January 1, 2021 actuarial study provided by
Bartel Associates and give direction to the Plan Administrator to select a discount
rate of 5.75 percent with a Normal Cost rate of 26.02 percent for Safety members
and 25.22 percent for Miscellaneous members.

Moved by: Mr. Foglio, second by Mr. Nonini.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

PUBLIC COMMENT - Before Closed Session. Mr. Abrahamian stated the District
Board will be moving into closed session and asked if any members of the public
would like to make a comment on the Closed Session item. There were no comments.

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 4 of 10



10. CLOSED SESSION
A) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Government Code section
54957.6
Agency designated representatives: Chief Tim Henry and outside negotiator Che
Johnson Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Employee organization: North Central Professional Firefighters Association

Report from Closed Session: This closed session item was not needed.

B) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of Subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9: Number of cases: 2

Report from Closed Session: No action to report from Closed Session.

11.RESOLUTION NO. 21-10 DECLARING DISTRICT BOARD’S INTENTION TO

TRANSITION FROM AT LARGE TO BY-DISTRICT OR ZONE ELECTIONS AND

SETTING FORTH THE PROCESS FOR TRANSITIONING

A) Action item — Consider and adopt Resolution No. 21-10 declaring District
Board’s intention to transition from an at large to by-district or zone
elections Pursuant to California Elections Code section 10010 and setting
forth the process for transitioning to district or zone elections.
Mr. Price stated Resolution 21-10 declares the intention of the District Board of
Directors to transfer from an at large district to a by-district or a zone election
District. The California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) passed in 2003 and it
established a process to convert elections from at large where you have
multiple candidates running throughout the entire district to zone or district
elections. Resolution 21-10 lays out the process for the District to make these
changes and that will call for two initial hearings to take testimony from the
public regarding the concept to moving to the by-district or zone elections. The
District would then hire a demographer who will use the 2020 Census to come
up with a series of maps for the District to consider mapping options and you
would have a couple of workshops to go over the maps. Ultimately you would
select one map and the selected map would then be provided to the Fresno
County Elections department who would then impose the maps and this would
all be done in time for the November 2022 elections.

There were no questions or discussion so Mr. Abrahamian called for a motion.
Motion: To adopt Resolution No. 21-10 declaring the District Board’s intention to
transition from at large to by-district or zone elections and setting forth the process

for the transitioning.

Moved by: Mr. Nonini, second by Mr. Foglio.

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 5 of 10



Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

B) Action item — Authorize Chief Henry to work with Mr. Price to hire a
consultant to provide services to help with the process of transitioning
to district or zone elections not to exceed a cost of $20,000.
Mr. Price stated this item would authorize the Fire Chief to work with me to hire a
Consultant, a Demographer to provide services to help with the process of
transitioning to a zone or district election. Mr. Price advised the District Chair to
form an Ad Hoc Committee of two members of the Board to assist and perhaps to
interview potential consultants. The typical fees for these consultants tend to be
about $15,000, but just to be on the save side we have added a do not exceed
limit of $20,000.

Mr. Abrahamian stated he would like to serve on the Ad Hoc Committee and will
ask the other board members after this meeting to see which member would be
willing to serve on this committee.

Motion: To Authorize Chief Henry to work with Mr. Price to hire a consultant to
provide services to help with the process of transitioning to district or zone
elections not to exceed a cost of $20,000.

Moved by: Mr. Nonini, second by Ms. Souza.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

12.RESOLUTION NO. 21-11 MANDATORY COVID VACCINATION POLICY

A) Action item — Consider and adopt Resolution No. 21-11 establishing the
District’s Mandatory COVID Vaccination Policy.
Mr. Price stated he received an inquiry from Chief Henry about a policy requiring
COVID vaccinations for all current and future employees. Mr. Price stated the
vaccination and reporting requirement is at follows; it is to protect the District's
workforce and the public served by all employees. The employees must be fully
vaccinated for COVID-19 or request an exemption and report their vaccination
status to the District by no later than December 15, 2021. As of the next day,
December 16, 2021, the COVID vaccination and reporting requirements contained
in the policies are conditions of District employment and a minimum requirement
for all employees unless an approved exemption is granted by the District.

Mr. Price went through the timing of the vaccinations outlined in the policy.
Request for exemption should be submitted no later than November 15, 2021.
Under the reporting requirements, the District would just continue to collect and
regularly report employee vaccination statuses as well as booster shots.

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 6 of 10



Mr. Price reported there are two qualified exemptions under the policy, all
employees shall have the right to petition for a medical or religious exemption to
be evaluated on a case by case basis consistent with District procedures for a
reasonable accommodation request. The documentation prescribed by the District
would be required in order to meet the exemption. An employee with a medical
condition or a sincerely held religious belief practice or observance that prevents
the employee from receiving a COVID-19 vaccination shall qualify for the
exemption upon approval of documentation provided by the employee to the
District.

Mr. Price stated the District's goal is to have a fully vaccinated workforce, there is
not an opt out unless there is a required exemption filed and approved.

Chief Henry stated this is actually an ongoing concern for the District as well as
the community, state and nationally. The information provided is to help you, the
governing board, to provide the healthiest and safest workplace environment as
possible. The District has had multiple opportunities here recently with the FDA
approved vaccines to look at the potential for making this workplace environment
even safer than it is today. There are multiple agencies throughout the State of
California that have moved in this direction. Chief Henry stated | wanted to make
sure this board has the information to address this issue in self-evaluating the
District and our ability to accommodate non-vaccinated employees combined with
vaccinated employees in dormitory style living. In some cases, the dormitory living
space has no partitions available based on space and the employees are not
wearing masks while they are sleeping. There is also concern during the three
meals a day when they can be exposed to each other because of the environment
they are in. There is an increased chance for someone without a vaccine to not
only acquire COVID-19 but then pass it along to somebody else here at work. The
other concern is we have daily contact with the public as well, either on calls or just
in our day-to-day routine operations.

Chief Henry stated one of the other concerns is the statistics | provide to you
weekly from the health department. Fresno County in the past few weeks is at the
top of the list of counties in the state for amount of positive cases of COVID as well
as deaths per capita. That being said we have a greater risk within Fresno County
and within our District that one COVID case could literally take out an entire station
and shift based on exposures and that would tax us to the point where we would
have the potential for mandatory overtimes and recovery of those folks.

Chief Henry stated the other contributing factor is our current Federal contracts as
the Federal Government is moving quickly to impose all contractors be vaccinated.
| asked Mr. Price to look at the potential that we would be mandated by these
federal guidelines whether it is under a FEMA contract or grant, under are mass-
mutual aid as we are a signor to the agreement that includes rural land
management, US Forest Service, Bureau of Indian Affairs and a couple of other

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 7 of 10



federal agencies. There is still the possibility that we could be mandated to go in
this direction.

Mr. Abrahamian asked the District Board if they had any questions for Chief Henry
or Mr. Price. Mr. Nonini asked if the District has the chance of losing the FEMA
grant we were just awarded. Mr. Price replied right now there is two bases for the
federal government to impose mandatory vaccination requirements. One is if an
employer has 100 or more employees, and the second one is whether or not you
have direct contractual obligations with the federal government. The regulations
by agency have not come out on the second one uniformly and definitely not come
out on the first condition. Until the regulations come out, we don’t know, but from
the preliminary information I've seen many local agencies including several here
in Fresno County are receiving correspondence that say to be ready because the
mandatory vaccination requirement is coming.

There were no more questions from the District Board so Mr. Abrahamian invited
the members of the public to come forward with their comments or questions.

The first person to address the District Board was Larry Ervin, employee of the
District at the rank of Battalion Chief. He stated he wanted to take this opportunity
to address the Board before a vote is taken on this issue by expressing multiple
points of view.

Chief Ervin stated some of his views are his views and are very personal. His
concerns about this mandate would violate his religious and constitutional rights
and he went on to discuss some of his concerns. Chief Ervin sited several
examples he discovered during his research of why he beliefs this mandatory
vaccination policy goes against his practice of his personal, patriotic and religious
beliefs. Chief Ervin thanked the board for allowing him to express his concerns
and asked that they not adopt this policy that could impact him and many of the
other employees of the District.

District employee, Captain Lance Morton addressed the District Board. Captain
Morton described his experience with the COVID-19 virus and his reasons for
being vaccinated. He expressed his beliefs that the decision to be vaccinated or
not vaccinated should be each person’s individual choice and not something
mandated. He expressed his thanks for allowing him to express his concerns to
the District Board.

There were no more members of the public wanting to address the board on this
issue. Mr. Abrahamian thanked Chief Ervin and Captain Morton for their
comments as this is a complicated issue and it was good to hear their concerns.
Mr. Abrahamian asked the District Board members for their comments.

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 8 of 10



Mr. Nonini stated this is one of the toughest decisions he has faced as a board
member and stated he does not want to rush a decision and would like more time
for everyone to digest what has been discussed.

Mr. Abrahamian agreed with Mr. Nonini that more time is needed to digest
everything introduced tonight and stated he would like to hear more about the
Federal mandates and how they would affect the District. Mr. Price recommended
this item not be continued to a certain date determined tonight because he does
not know when the Federal regulations will be available. Mr. Price recommended
to wait until we have some of this information from the Federal Government to
place this item on the agenda again.

Mr. Foglio stated he is good with waiting to make a decision too. This is a tough
decision and | want to make sure we are not only supporting the public but the
firefighters as well. He expressed his appreciation to the firefighters that
addressed the board with their concerns.

Ms. Souza agreed it was a good idea to wait and that this is a very difficult decision
and somewhat controversial. She stated she wants to make the best decision and
not rush into a decision. Ms. Souza would like to know more about the statistics
of how the COVID virus has affected the District in order to help make the right
decision.

It was the consensus of the District Board to continue this item at a future meeting
so Mr. Abrahamian called for a motion.

Motion: To continue this item at a future meeting, the date to be determined as
more information becomes available.

Moved by: Mr. Nonini, second by Mr. Foglio.

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

13.BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS
Ms. Souza thanked the firefighters for attending this meeting and expressing their
concerns and providing some feedback. Mr. Foglio also thanked the firefighters for
all their feedback.

Mrs. Belluomini thanked all the Board Members for the opportunity to work with them
over the years. Mr. Abrahamian expressed his thanks to Mrs. Belluomini for all of her
years of service and dedication and wished her well.

14. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A) Next Regular Board Meeting: Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 9 of 10



15.ADJOURNMENT
Motion: To adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m.
Moved by: Mr. Nonini, second by Ms. Belluomini

Mr. Abrahamian: Mrs. Belluomini: Mr. Foglio: Mr. Nonini: Ms. Souza: Vote:
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye 5/0

Amanda Souza, Board Secretary Date
North Central Fire Protection District

North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 30, 2021
Page 10 of 10



YVON 6575 8573S LSS 9575 S5 IS

vvoNm - I B
44m - 8 oL oL
YYON A 853§ Zl cL
i LSISH 0z
657ISH Al 07 ¢z
: ”_.w»m 897IsSm €S ISm o€
. : wﬂwmnn:z LS 1S V€ MM
S%TT %9 95 1S B
jyp  °PISINO Ss'isH
5 (20) uoneis Aq % |jed> buiddejisnp
IdAL A8 S3HId abeiany dWwil] XeAll  3Swli] [eoDyT
OIgDN 49)DN 8GUDN LSYDN 9SUDN SSUON
, v
1 - @
° [ { 8
00°E€ECS'ESTS : )
(1] 3 2L
vl
SSO1 3¥id V101 9l 91 9l N”

saJl4 dwii] asuodsay abesany

e

120z 1aquialdoas



65 uonels

gq uoniels =
LS uonejls §
9g uoneis =
Sguones m

NOILV1S NI ssT
A9 SNOILVOILSIANI 40 LN3DH3d

onv
Alnf
aNNr
AVIA

dA TZ0C HLINOW d3d LNNOJ NOILLYSOILS3ANI

~_ _lsinoy 9 .
leuiwini) - o i =350 - ES

paso|D - |
uadQ - g
NOILYOILSIANI
40 SN1vis

(Apadouyg)
salld -1IdYjQ &

\ s ( sau4

\ \bvmﬂ/ x_

,@&

SPIYsA =

a4
uonejibop =

sall4
ainjonng m

AY3IAOD3Y
1S0JD ¥04 311d

6.

suonebiysaau|
uo juadg sinoH

idALl A9 SNOILVYDILSIANI

TZ0Z J9qwa1das 4oy sa13513e1S UOIESIISaAU| 3414 [[BISAQ 1LISIQ




NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Board of Directors: Ken Abrahamian « Cheryl Belluomini
Michael Foglio *« Rusty Nonini * Amanda Souza

Fire Chief: Timothy V. Henry, CFO, EFO

Fire Headquarters

15850 W. Kearney Boulevard
Kerman, California 93630-9335

(559) 275-5531 » FAX (559) 846-3788
www.northcentralfire.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: North Central Board of Directors
FROM: Timothy Henry, Fire Chief

DATE: October 28, 2021

SUBJECT: District Board Vacancy

On October 4, 2021, the District staff mailed a notice to the Fresno County Clerk
notifying him of the District Board’s vacancy.

The next step in filling the vacancy is to post notices of the vacancy in three conspicuous
places within the District for fifteen (15) days. The Public Notice lets the public know of
the vacancy and invites anyone interested in filling the vacancy to send a letter of interest
to Chief Henry. The deadline listed on the public notice to submit a letter of interest was
set for Friday, October 22, 2021.

The District received one letter of interest for filling the Board vacancy. Attached to this
memo for your review is a letter of interest from Michael Golden, a district resident that
lives in the Metro area of the District. Also attached for your review is the Notice of
Vacancy mailed to the Fresno County Clerk and the Public Notice of Vacancy posted in
the District for fifteen (15) days.

Recommended Action: Consider and appoint Michael Golden to fill the District Board
vacancy.

“Our Mission: To integrate with our community by exceeding traditional service expectations”



October 16, 2021

North Central Fire Protection District
Chief Timothy Henry

15850 W Kearney Blvd

Kerman, CA 93630

Dear Chief Henry,

| saw the Public Notice of Board Vacancy for the North Central Fire Protection District and | would be
very interested in the opportunity to fill that vacancy. [ live in the NCFPD on a county island near
Station 59 on Bullard Ave and | am a big supporter of our fire fighters. Looking forward to the 59
remodel completion and re-opening. | would love the opportunity to give back to our district and be
more involved in your program.

I am a licensed insurance agent with my main focus on Property & Casualty insurance - Auto, Home and
Commercial insurance. | have been in the business for 35 years. | purchased and ran our family
business, Golden Insurance Agency, for many years prior to merging with Imhoff Sunland Insurance
Services, Inc. where | was Vice President of the corporation for 15 years, until we merged with Cal-Valley
Insurance Services, Inc. in 2018. |am actively involved in production and placement of insurance
coverage for our clients, development of insurance products with our insurance companies, and the
legislative process for insurance regulations.

| have been an active member of the Western Insurance Agents Association (WIAA) for the past 30 years
serving many offices including Chairman of the Board for the state association and president of our local
chapter. |1 am currently on the WIAA Legislative Committee where we review, advise and offer input and
guidance on insurance legislation being proposed to, or by, the CA Department of Insurance. For the
past couple of years much of our time has been spent on proposed changes due to the CA wildfires and
the impact that has had on the insurance market and coverage availability.

On a personal note, | am 57 years of age, born and raised in Fresno as the youngest of 9 children and
have always been involved in our local and church community. I’'m an active member of the Knights of
Columbus, an Adult Leader in our Boy Scout program and proud father of an Eagle Scout. My wife
Catherine and | have 4 children between us, a son living in Santa Rosa who is an emergency room RN, a
daughter in San Diego who is a Vet Tech, a daughter in her last year of grad school at CSU Fullerton with
degrees in Psychology and Human Services, and a son finishing his undergrad at Cal Berkeley’s College of
Chemistry program.

| hope that we will have the chance to work together. | would welcome the opportunity to serve on the
Board of Directors. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Michael Golden

Michael A. Golden * 1556 W. Ellery Way * Fresno CA 93711 * 559-779-8519



NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Board of Directors: Ken Abrahamian « Cheryl Belluomini
Michael Foglio * Rusty Nonini * Amanda Souza

Fire Chief: Timothy V. Henry, CFO, EFO

Fire Headquarters

16850 W. Kearney Boulevard
Kerman, California 93630-9335

(559) 275-5531 » FAX (559) 846-3788
www.northcentralfire.org

NOTICE OF VACANCY

October 4, 2021

County Clerk Department
Attn: James A. Kus

2221 Kern Street

Fresno, CA 93721

RE: District Board Vacancy
Dear Mr. Kus:

On September 30, 2021, District Board Member Cheryl Belluomini resigned/retired from
the North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors.

Interested persons are hereby notified that pursuant to Government Code 1780 there is
a vacancy on the North Central Fire Protection District Board of Directors.

The position to be filled is a 4-year term ending December 2022.

The District Board has sixty (60) days from the date the board is notified of the vacancy
or the effective date of the vacancy, whichever is later, to fill the vacancy by appointment
or call a special election GOV 1780.

Pursuant to Government Code 1780, this notice will be posted for fifteen (15) days in
three or more conspicuous locations in the district prior to board action.

Sincerely,

Kenneth J. Price, Legal Counsel

“‘Our Mission: To integrate with our community by exceeding traditional service expectations”



NORTH CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Board of Directors: Ken Abrahamian ¢ Cheryl Belluomini
'Q’)‘ Michael Foglio « Rusty Nonini «+ Amanda Souza
Fire Chief: Timothy V. Henry, CFO, EFO

Fire Headquarters

y N
751 E N 15850 W. Kearney Boulevard
%N ‘@ Kerman, California 93630-9335
plg -y (559) 275-5531 » FAX (559) 846-3788

www.northcentralfire.org

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD VACANCY

October 4, 2021

Public Notice is hereby given to the public pursuant to Health & Safety Code section
13852(b) and Government Code section 1780 that as of September 30, 2021, North
Central Fire Protection District currently has a vacancy on its Board of Directors.

In accordance with Health & Safety Code section 13852(b) and Government Code
section 1780, the remaining members of the Board of Directors of the North Central Fire
Protection District intend to appoint a successor director on November 18, 2021, at their
meeting to be held at 5:30 p.m. at District headquarters located at 15850 W. Kearney
Boulevard, Kerman, California. The newly appointed director will serve until the next
District general election, which is scheduled to be held on November 8, 2022.

Any interested person desiring to be appointed must be a registered voter reside within
the boundaries of the North Central Fire Protection District and must submit a letter of
interest to Timothy Henry, District Fire Chief at the address noted above or may email
Chief Henry at Tim.Henry@northcentralfire.org by no later than 3:00 PM on Friday,
October 22, 2021. Hand delivery, email, and U.S. Postal mail is acceptable as long as it
is in the District office by no later than the deadline date and time, no postmarks will be
accepted. The District's failure to receive mail will not relieve the applicant's obligation
to ensure the District's receipt of the letter of interest.

District Boundary Maps:

https://northcentralfire.org/headquarters/

https://www.fresnolafco.org/documents/maps/North%20Central%20FPD.pdf

“Our Mission: To integrate with our community by exceeding traditional service expectations”



